
FFA The National Association of Agriculture Students 

 

   MEDINA FFA CHAPTER 

   Medina Public School  

   PO Box 547 

   Medina, ND  58467 

   (701)  486-3121 

 

TO:  Medina FFA Members/Parents 

FROM:  Ms. Jenny Vandehoven, FFA Advisor 

RE:  National FFA Convention 

Date:  June 22, 2023  

 

The 2023 National FFA Convention will be held in Indianapolis, Indiana, Wednesday-Saturday, November 1-

4th.  Travel dates would be Sunday, October 29th – November 5th. This is an exciting, fun-filled education trip 

that involves several industry tours on the way down to convention, leadership events in which students will 

participate, and much more.  

 

 This event is limited to Senior and Junior members that have been active within the chapter along with the 

American Degree Recipients. 

Some other stipulations in order to go: 

 *Students must maintain a C or higher 

 *Must follow all Ag Classroom/Shop rules, Other Teacher’s rules, and the School rules (For example: If 

I hear a complaint for another teacher or you are sent to the office before we leave for Nationals, you will not be 

able to attend the convention) 

 *No Drug, Tobacco or Alcohol Use of any kind while we are on the trip. This includes those of you who 

are 18 and older. If I catch it or hear about it you will be sent home at your own expense.  

 

To lock in your spot for convention: 

1. Contact Ms. Vandehoven to let her know by July 15th 

2. You will need to pay a pre-registration fee of $350 by Thursday, August 17th.  This $350 would 

only cover a portion of your entire trip.   

 

National FFA Convention is a very educational experience.  The convention offers a career fair, exhibits, and 

great speakers.  The best part of convention may be the opportunity to meet many new people and share new 

ideas about the FFA. 

 

As always, if you have any questions please let me know. You can contact me via phone between 8-4 at 701-

486-3121 or email at jenny.vandehoven@k12.nd.us 

          


